Zeldin, Adam

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ)

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Raj Sahni; Roger Jaipargas; Robb English; Sinnadurai, Ananthan
(MAG); Zeldin, Adam

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: RE: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Attachments: Counsel Slip - Oct 1 2020 (004).DOCX

Importance: High

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email

Case conference held today by Zoom. Counsel dlip attached.

On consent, the case conference is adjourned to October 15, 2020 (30 minutes, starting at 9:30, confirmed by
the CL office). It will be before Justice Gilmore, who is familiar with this matter. The parties are continuing
their discussions and working on a path forward. On consent, the stay of the NOI proceedings will remainin
effect until October 15, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., unless extended by the conference judge.

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)

From: Raj Sahni

Sent: October 1, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ)

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; Roger Jaipargas; Robb English; Sinnadurai, Ananthan (MAG) ; Zeldin,
Adam

Subject: RE: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Your Honour:

Attached please find the counsel slip for today's case conference before you.

Thank you

Raj Sahni

Partner®, Bennett Jones LLP
*Denotes Professional Corporation



